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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 

Subject: 
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Wednesday, November 15,2006 10:52 AM 
'bmerritt @ psc.state.fl. us'; 'drich @ psc.state.fl. us'; 'jhallens @ p s c @ a ~ k ~ ' 2 S i r @ ~ 9  :Maprose; 
Sims, Nancy H; 'thunter@psc.state.fI.us'; 'Isharvey@ psc.state.fl.us' 
W iggins, Marcus H; Brooks, Lisa; Cherry, John; Pettway, Stephanie; Hawkins, Sheila; Tabor, 

I 

Ann; Toney, Jana :: cr'4 I5 S 13 :{ 
FL Public Service Commission Tier II Payment CLERH 

Attachments: FL Public Service Commission Tier II Report Sept 2006.xls \ a-\fi 
In compliance with Florida Public Service Commission Docket Number OOO121-TP, a Tier II payment for September, 2006 
activity was issued November 13,2006, for $1 20,971.33. Attached is a spreadsheet of the remedy amounts by 
submetric. 

If you require any additional information, please contact me. 

FL Public Service 
Commission T... 

$/dA X& 
Project Manager 

Shei1a.Hawkin.s @ BellSouth.com 
(205) 733-5836 
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IRIGIN I D  QFEA ( 4 0 4 )  586-4437 SHIP DRTE 15NOV06 111 
IISBURSEMENTS - CRDELTRA 
IRSC 
'50 WILLIRNS STREET 
SUITE 5040 SW 

SYSTEM 88038380 I CRFE2308 
RCCOUNT U 111049700 
RCTURL WGT 0 1 LBS SCRLE 

lTLRNTR, GR 30303 

'0. FLORIDR PUBLIC SERVICE COmmISSION ( 4 0 4 )  506-1461 
FLORIDR PUBLIC SERVICE COllNISSION 
2548 SHMRRD ORK BLVD 
FISCAL SERVICE SECTION 
TRLLRHRSSEE, FL 32399 ~ ~ . - _  

6765 3792 2160 e, 
REF. HOUREL/ FLORIDR Psc 
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STANDARD OVERNIGHT THU 
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TRK# 6765 3792 2160 E!? 
Del lver By: 

16NOV06 

For FedEx Express. Shipments Only 


